

Ted Kim  
Senior Project Engineer  
Jindera Solar Farm PTY LTD  
Level 25, Northpoint Tower  
100 Miller Street  
North Sydney, NSW, 2060

20/03/2024

---

Jindera Solar Farm: Landscaping Plan (LP)

Dear Mr. Kim

Thank you for submitting the Landscaping Plan in accordance with Condition 11, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Jindera Solar Farm (SSD-9549-PA-14).

I note the Landscaping Plan was revised following the approval of Project Modification 1 and contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and requests the LP is revised to include a Figure in Appendix D that is consistent with Appendix 8 of the Condition of Consent for the next revision in February 2025.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Landscaping Plan (Rev. Final V2.0, February 2024).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely



Iwan Davies  
Director  
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

